
White, Duncan

From: Richard Webster [rwebster@publicjustice.net]
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 4:03 PM
To: White, Duncan
Cc: Matt Wessler; Jehle, Patricia; Biggins, James; 'Kevin Geiger'
Subject: RE: Pinon Ridge

OK - yes we have the letter. Thanks for your help.

From: White, Duncan rmailto:Duncan.White(bnrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 4:00 PM
To: Richard Webster
Cc: Matt Wessler; Jehle, Patricia; Biggins, James; 'Kevin Geiger'
Subject: RE: Pinon Ridge

Mr. Webster:

We are unable to meet with you today and will reschedule for a later time. Are there any other documents you need?
In particular, did you have a copy of the State's March 16yh letter?

Regards,
Duncan White

From: Richard Webster [mailto: rwebster~opubliciusticenetI
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 12:34 PM
To: White, Duncan
Cc: Matt Wessler; Jehle, Patricia; Biggins, James; 'Kevin Geiger'
Subject: RE: Pinon Ridge

For this call, we would like our client the town of Telluride to be on the call. Therefore please call into the following
conference call number:

760-569-0800
PIN

We look forward to talking with you at 4 pm. Thanks.

From: White, Duncan [mailto:Duncan.Whitecnrc.-govI
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 1:46 PM
To: Richard Webster
Cc: Matt Wessler; Jehle, Patricia; Biggins, James
Subject: RE: Pinon Ridge

Mr. Webster:

I will give you a call on Monday .Dt 4 pmn. I will have a few individuals from our Office of General Council on the phone
with me.

Regards,
Duncan White
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From: Richard Webster Fmailto: rwebster@publiciustice.neti
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 12:18 PM
To: 'duncan.white@nrc.gov'
Cc: Matt Wessler
Subject: Pinon Ridge

Mr. White:

I am attorney representing the Towns of Telluride and Ohir in legal proceedings regarding the licensing of the Pinon
Ridge Uranium Mill. I would like to talk with your urgently about the recent correspondence between CDPHE and NRC
regarding this matter. Please give me a call at the number below at your convenience.

Thanks very much,

Richard Webster
Public Justice
1825 K Street, NW Suite 200
Washington, D.C. 20006
(202) 630 5708
fax (202) 232-7203
rwebster'3publiciustice. net
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